
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  May 10, 2016 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
SITE       Type of Service               Cost  Company 
SpEd       Contract Service                $125  Robin Gail Cole 
 
C01658     
The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Robin Gail Cole 
to conduct comprehensive assessments for the special education department.    
The cost will be $125 per comprehensive assessment and $150 for assessment 
with required additional test.  The contract term shall be from March 24, 2016 
through June 30, 2016.   
   
 
 
SITE       Type of Service               Cost  Company 
Federal Prgs       Contract Service                $1,500/day Debbie B Murphy 
 
C01659     
The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Debbie B Murphy 
to provide training and technical assistance to the Federal Programs director to 
support the needs for the district.  The cost will be $1,500 per day for 8 days.   
 
 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 
-none- 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY  
 
 
-none- 


